

DISTRICT HEALTH DEPARTMENT #10 NOTIFIED OF LEAFREE INSTANT HAND SANITIZER-ALOE VERA PRODUCT RECALL

September 16, 2020 – District Health Department #10 (DHD#10) was recently notified that CorgioMed, LLC is voluntary recalling all lots of their Leafree Hand Sanitizer-Aloe Vera as these products were mislabeled as "Edible Alcohol".

Ingesting hand sanitizer meant for topical use, may result in alcohol toxicity. Symptoms of alcohol toxicity can range from lack of coordination, drowsiness, slowed or slurred speech, to coma, which can be fatal. Ingesting alcohol can affect the brain and may interact with numerous drugs resulting in serious adverse effects.

"If you have accidently swallowed a hand sanitizing product or are experiencing symptoms from repeated use of products on the FDA's testing and manufacturer's recalls list, please seek immediate medical attention and contact poison control (1-800-222-1222)," urges Dr. Jennifer Morse, Medical Director for District Health Department #10.

To view CorgioMed, LLC's full recall announcement, please visit the FDA website.

###



MEDIA CONTACT

Jeannine Taylor Public Information Officer O: 231-876-3823 C: 231-920-4998 E: jtaylor@dhd10.org



COUNTIES SERVED:

Crawford Kalkaska Lake Manistee Mason Mecosta Missaukee Newaygo Oceana Wexford



www.dhd10.org



www.facebook.com/DHD10